



### **CONTACT ME**

🕈 102, Jui, Lodha Garden, Kalyan

8657118191

✓ vikrantsatvi007@gmail.com

in <a href="https://www.linkedin.com/in/vikrant-satvi-62b1131b3">https://www.linkedin.com/in/vikrant-satvi-62b1131b3</a>

### **DOMAIN SKILL**

Web Designing

Figma

Adobe XD

**After Effects** 

Photoshop

Illustrator

InDesign

Premiere Pro

Lightroom

### STRENGTH

Leadership

**Problem Solving** 

Time Management

**Detail Oriented** 

### **LANGUAGE**

English

Marathi

Hindi

# **VIKRANT SATVI**

**UI / UX Design** 

## CAREER OBJECTIVES

To craft designs that seamlessly blend aesthetics and functionality. With a focus on user satisfaction, my goal is to create intuitive and visually pleasing interfaces. I am committed to staying updated on design trends and collaborating effectively to deliver compelling digital experiences.

### **EDUCATION**

2024

Navinchandra Mehta Institute of Technology Master of Computer Application ( CGPA 7.95 )

2022

Bharati Vidyapeeth ( Deemed University )

Bachelor of Computer Application ( CGPA - 8.87 )

2017

**Birla College** 

HSC - Commerce (82 %)

### **CERTIFICATIONS**

2023

**Google UX Design** 

Coursera

**Professional Certificate** 

2019

Web designing

**Keerti Computer** 

Institute

2018 - 2019

**Programming in C &** 

keerti Computer

Institute

C++

WORK EXPERIENCE

2019 - Present

Photographer /

Freelance

Videographer

2020 - 2021

Amazon

Inventory Coordinator

**Fulfillment Centre**